

Rennaker, Joanne (DEQ)

From: Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Sent: Thursday, October 08, 2015 4:49 PM
To: Brent Wright
Cc: Howard Croft; Michael Glasgow; Anthony Chubb; Natasha Henderson
Subject: Re: 72" Transmission Main

Brent,

We will advise that the procedure include the most recent AWWA C651 disinfection procedure and reference the method that will be followed. We will send you the latest standard

Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 8, 2015, at 4:12 PM, Brent Wright <bwright@cityofflint.com> wrote:

Mike,

Per our phone conversation earlier today below is the list of events to re-energize the 72" main to Flint.

10-8-2015

4:00 pm : Genesee Co. crews will open valve about 10% @ Genesee Rd. and Richfield Rd. This will slowly energize the pipe. The valve just upstream from Station #2 on Water Plant grounds will remain closed. All valves in between are open.

10-9-2015

8:00 am : Isolate Station #2 and open valve upstream.

8:30 am : Genesee Co. to start chlorination and Flint will open valve @ Station #3 to Dort Reservoir and start filling with water from the 72" main. Flint staff will be @ Station #3 taking Cl2 residuals. When we start receiving super chlorinated water we will have Genesee Co. close the valve on Genesee Rd. and Flint will close valve to Dort Reservoir and hold for 24hrs. Flint staff will open sanitary drains to Dort Reservoir and drain water received from first flushing of the 72".

I will be contacting you tomorrow with further discussion on sampling protocol.

Thank you

--

Brent Wright
Water Plant Supervisor
City of Flint
4500 N. Dort Hwy.
Flint, MI. 48505

Ph: 810.787.6537 ext. 3510

Fx: 810.787.3710